
MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

Executive Director 
Admissibility and 

U.S. Department ofHomela.ud Security 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

SUBJECT: Passenger Inspection Best Practices 

CBP officers at the Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) recently conducted enforcement-
focused ins ections that led to the successful interception of Internal Affairs 
(IA) Officers at LAX conducted 

Some of the common themes that led to these successful efforts were: 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• Officers at LAX were engaged and energetic throughout inspections. 
• Communication between officers, supervisory officers, primary and secondary inspection 

officers is effective and efficient. 

Please use the attached muster in your operational areas to discuss these best practices techniques 
and how they Jed to successful enforcement efforts . 
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If you hav5~uestions regarding this event, please have a member of your staff contact 
Mf'Rl!l• flirector, Enforcement Policy at (b ) (6 ), (b) (7)(C ) 

Attachment 
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Topic: 
Weekly Muster 

Successful Enforcement Techniques. 

HQ POC: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Office: Admissibility and Passenger Programs 

• On October 20, 2011, 
out of (b) (7)(E) 

teJIDIB]anived at the LA)( Po1t of Entry,. 
were intercepted. 

• The following are the common best practices that led to the successfu l 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

o Officers at LAX were engaged and energetic throughout inspections. 
o Communication between officers, supervisory officers, primary and secondary 

inspection officers is effective and efficient. 
o CBP officers combined an enforcement mindset, 

(b) (7)(E) 
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